

Ludvig Millfors

Unlock Business Value with Technology while keeping IT Expenditures under Control



LUDVIG MILLFORS



Trusted Advisor to CIOs





PROFILE

I have accumulated 26 years of consulting experience across various industries. I began my career focusing on large ERP implementations, particularly financial modules. This work sparked my interest in the strategic aspects of IT, and since 2007, I have specialized in Strategy, Governance, and Operating Models for IT.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Managing Partner

2024 - Present | Sage Advisory AB

Managing Partner - CIO Advisory

2010-2024 | Centigo AB

Senior Manager

2005-2010 | BearingPoint AB

Senior Consultant

2000-2005 | Acando AB

Senior Business Analyst

1999 - 2000 | American Management Systems

Business Analyst Oracle ERP

1998 - 1999 | DigiDoc AB

Sales representative

1996 - 1997 | Orwak International (USA)

SKILLS

- Strategic IT advisory
- IT Strategy
- IT Operating Model
- IT Governance
- IT Sourcing
- · IT Financial Management
- Digital Transformation
- How to build strong governance
- Empower the IT value dialogue
- True Cost Transparency
- Technology Business Management
- IT Due Diligence
- CIO first 100 days
- CIO as a service

LANGUAGES

- Swedish (Native)
- English (Native)
- Danish (Fluent)

CERTIFICATIONS

- · Technology Business Management
- FinOps
- ITIL
- SaFe
- · CobIT



EDUCATION

B.S. International Business Administration

1995 | North Dakota State University

LUDVIG MILLFORS



Trusted Advisor to CIOs



PROJECT PORTFOLIO (SELECTION)

CIO advisory | IT Strategy, growing manufacturing company

- Lead Consultant and advisor to plotting and planning a new Tech strategy for a rapid growth.
- The assignment included financial analysis of IT costs and prioritization plan for the coming 5 years of investments.

CIO advisory | Cost Transparency program for international manufacturing company

- Technology Business Management RFP process and organizational readiness
- TBM Advisor for a global, Swedish-based Nordic manufacturing corporation
- Advisory and Q&A to the temporary CIO
- Led the efforts of the selected team, while also preparing the organization for its TBM journey.
- This preparation included analysing the existing technology architecture and in particular ERP data landscape, processes, and skills to ensure a smooth transition and successful implementation of the TBM framework as well as FinOps concept

CIO advisory | Pilot project for Swedish government agencies

- Over a period of several years the concept of transparency and relativity was established for a large number of stakeholders in the Swedish government
- It resulted in a large pilot program in where the TBM model was introduced to eight agencies of different sizes

CIO advisory | IT Financial management and TBM positioning in several cases in Sweden

- Leader of a Nordic consulting practice specializing in TBM
- Positioned and led implementation of several large and medium sized IT Financial improvement projects over the past 10 years
- · Sometime continuing in a role as advisor and sometimes as a Q&A person in the background

Additional References on request